MUSIC VISUAL ARTS GALLERIES DANCE

ArtsGuide Anaheim

CHITECTURE DANCE MUSIC THE MUSIC VISUAL ARTS DANCE THEATRE GALLERIES ARCHITECTURE MUSEUMS VISUAL ARTS MUSEUMS THEATRE MUSIC THEATRE ARCHITECTURE VISUAL ARTS DANCE MUSIC MUSEUMS ARCHITECTURE MUSIC VISUAL ARTS GALLERIES DANCE THEATRE MUSEUMS MUSIC VISUAL ARTS ARCHITECTURE DANCE MUSIC THEATRE GALLERIES VISUAL ARTS ARCHITECTURE MUSEUMS DANCE THEATRE GALLERIES VISUAL ARTS THEATRE ARCHITECTI MUSEUMS ARCHITECTURE DArts Section MUSIC VISUAL ARTS DA Association of College & Research Libraries DANCE MUSIC MUSEUMAmerican Library Association **Annual Conference** ARCHITECTURE DANCE MUS June 21to 26, 2012 MUSIC VISUAL ARTS DA



Welcome to the ACRL Arts Section's Guide to Anaheim!

This selective guide to cultural attractions and events has been created for attendees of the 2012 ALA Annual Conference in Anaheim, CA.

Map of sites listed in this guide

See what's close to you or plot your course by foot, public transit, or car.

Google Map version of this guide: http://g.co/maps/kq4zp

Public transportation in Anaheim

Anaheim and surrounding communities are served by the OCTA, the Orange County Transit Authority. Bus schedules and maps can be accessed online: http://www.octa.net/

Additionally, Anaheim Resort Transit links the convention center, hotels, and tourist attractions. Maps, schedules, and ticket information can be found on the ART website: http://www.rideart.org/

Public transit options are included in this guide whenever travel times total less than one hour.

Where to search for arts & entertainment

The OC Weekly is Orange County's guide to arts, dining, and entertainment, complete with an events calendar: http://www.ocweekly.com/

Spark OC bills itself as "The happening place for art happenings," including art, entertainment, music, dance, and theatre listings: http://sparkoc.com/

This Guide has been prepared by

Editor: Rachel Martin Cole, Encyclopedia Britannica

Contributors:

Architecture: Amanda Milbourn, UCLA

Music: Becky Richardson, Murray State University

Dance: Lisa Johnston, Sweet Briar College Theatre: Maryke Barber, Hollins University

Visual Arts, Museums, and Galleries: Krista Ivy, University of California, Riverside

Efforts were made to gather the most up-to-date information for performance dates, but please be sure to confirm by checking the venue web sites provided.



Table of Contents

Introduction and Table of Contents	i-iii
ARCHITECTURE	
Downtown Anaheim	1
The Mother Colony House	1
Carnegie Library	1
Kroger-Melrose District	1
The Kraemer Building	1
Anaheim Ice	2
Resort District	2
Team Disney Anaheim	2
Neighboring Areas	2
Crystal Cathedral	2
MUSIC	
Concert/Performance Venues	
City National Grove of Anaheim	3
Disney California Adventure Park	3
Disneyland	3
Downtown Disney	3
The Hollywood Bowl	3
Segerstrom Center for the Arts	4
Museums/Tours	
City of Fullerton Museum: Leo Fender Gallery	4
The Edmond D. Edelman Hollywood Bowl Museum	4
The Grammy Museum	4
The Walt Disney Concert Hall	4
Restaurants	
The House of Blues	5
Ralph Brennan's Jazz Kitchen—Flambeaux's Jazz Club	5
The Ranch Restaurant & Saloon	5
Steamers Jazz Club and Café	5
DANCE	
Anaheim Ballet	5



THEATRE

Laguna	
Laguna Playhouse	6
Los Angeles	
Pantages Theatre—Broadway in LA	6
Center Theatre Group—Mark Taper Forum	6
Center Theatre Group—Ahmanson Theatre	6
Kodak Theatre	6
Geffen Playhouse	6
Hollywood Fringe Festival	7
Costa Mesa	7
Segerstrom Center for the Arts	7
South Coast Repertory	7
Costa Mesa Playhouse Fullerton	7
STAGEStheatre	7
Mayerick Theatre	7
Hunger Artists Theatre Company	7
Long Beach	,
International City Theatre	8
Newport Beach	
Newport Theatre Arts Centre	8
Pasadena	
Pasadena Playhouse	8
San Juan Capistrano	
Camino Real Playhouse: South Orange County Comm	nunity Theatre 8
Tustin	
Encore Dinner Theatre	8
Venice	
Pacific Resident Theatre	8
VISUAL ARTS, GALLERIES, & MUSEUMS	
Museums	
Bowers Museum	9
Discovery Science Center	9
Downtown Anaheim's ART in PUBLIC PLACES	9
The Muckenthaler Cultural Center	9
	_
MUZEO	9
Richard Nixon Presidential Library and Museum	9
Galleries	
Laguna Beach Gallery District	10
Santa Ana Gallery District	10



ARCHITECTURE

Downtown Anaheim

This historic and administrative center of Anaheim is also known as the Colonial District. Founded in 1857 by German settlers interested in developing vineyards, Downtown Anaheim quickly developed as a flourishing residential area. Though the commercial heart of Anaheim lies in the Resort District, Downtown is home to Anaheim's architectural history as well as some new architectural landmarks.

The Mother Colony House

The Mother Colony House was one of the first buildings constructed in Anaheim. The house was the original residence of George Hansen, the "father of Anaheim." The house is an example of an American territorial style cottage. The structure is made of redwood and consists of three small rooms. The house is the oldest museum in Orange County and is designated as a state landmark.

Location: 400 North West Street
Neighborhood: Downtown Anaheim
Distance from Convention Center: 3.8 miles
Transportation: Bus 043 to Harbor & Sycamore
Hours: Tours are available by appointment only.

Website: http://bit.ly/KYgFMQ

Phone: 714-765-6453

Carnegie Library

The Carnegie Library was built in 1908 and operated as a library from 1909-1963. John C. Austin, a Los Angeles architect who also designed Griffith Park Observatory and the Shrine Auditorium, designed the building. It is the last remaining example of Andrew Carnegie's vision in Orange County. The classical revival style building includes mission style influences such as red tile roof as shady recessed portico. In 1995, the building was relocated and restored by the Anaheim Redevelopment Agency, and it now houses local history collections and traveling exhibits within the Muzeo complex, a center for arts, knowledge, entertainment and culture.

Location: 241 South Anaheim Blvd. **Neighborhood:** Downtown Anaheim **Distance from Convention Center:** 3.8 miles

Transportation: Bus 043 to Harbor & Broadway; validated

parking is available for the parking structure on the corner of Center Street Promenade and South Lemon Street.

Hours: The museum is open 10am-5pm daily.

Admission: \$13

Website: http://www.muzeo.org/

Phone: 714-956-8936

Kroger-Melrose District

This historic neighborhood provides excellent examples of middle class homes from the early 20th century. The oldest house in this five square-block neighborhood is from 1892, however most of the homes were built between 1900 and 1915. Architectural styles include Queen Anne cottages and Craftsmen and California bungalows. The houses in this area are visual documentation of the changes and variations in popular architectural styles in the 1920s and 1930s.

Location: Roughly bounded by Lincoln Ave., S. Kroger, W.

Broadway and S. Philadelphia **Neighborhood:** Downtown Anaheim

Distance from Convention Center: 4.0 miles **Transportation:** Bus 043 to Harbor & Broadway

Hours: Visitors may conduct self-guided tours in this residential neighborhood during daytime hours. For more information about specific houses to view see the website

Website: http://www.craftsmanperspective.com/

architecture/anaheim.html

The Kraemer Building

Samuel Kraemer used his riches from striking oil to build Anaheim's first skyscraper in 1924. M. Eugene Durfee designed the six-story building that remained the tallest building in Orange County for over four decades. In 2003, the city of Anaheim hired preservation architect Jim Wilson to restore the building, resurrecting many of the original features of the building that were altered in the 1970s in an attempt to modernize the structure.

Location: 201 E. Center Street **Neighborhood:** Downtown Anaheim

Distance from Convention Center: 3.9 miles **Transportation:** Bus 043 to Harbor & Lincoln **Website:** http://anaheimhistoricalsociety.com/blog/2012/04/anaheims-first-skyscraper.html



Anaheim Ice (formerly Disney Ice)

Frank Gehry designed this 90,000 square-foot indoor ice rick complex in 1995. Michael Eisner, Disney's former CEO, commissioned Gehry to create a training and practice rink for the Anaheim Ducks, a National Hockey League team. The exterior of the building is sculptural and the interior utilizes wooden trusses to evoke the Canadian hockey rinks Gehry grew up with. Disney sold the Anaheim Ducks and the complex in 2005, but the space remains in operation under new ownership.

Location: 300 West Lincoln Avenue **Neighborhood:** Downtown Anaheim

Distance from Convention Center: 3.4 miles **Transportation:** Bus 043 to Harbor & Lincoln

Hours: Public skate and operation times vary, check website for schedule or call 714-535-7465 extension "0" for

general information

Admission: Public skate is \$9, skate rentals are \$3

Website: http://www.anaheimice.com/

Phone: 714-518-3200

Resort District

This area is home to two Disney Parks: Disneyland and California Adventure, as well as the Anaheim Convention Center, convention hotels and a Downtown Disney shopping complex. In the 1950s and 1960s when Disneyland was developing, the area was dominated by Googie architecture, a kitschy mix of space-age shapes and signage designed for Southern California car culture. The City of Anaheim, Disney, and the Anaheim/Orange County Visitor and Convention Bureau have redeveloped the area to create a resort environment that features lush landscaping, pedestrian avenues, and traffic thoroughfares have redeveloped the area.

Team Disney Anaheim

Frank Gehry designed this 295,000 square-foot administrative building for Disney in 1995. The building provides workspace for the 1,200 administrative and support staff employees of the Disney Resort. Gehry's inspiration for the building was Disney's Goofy cartoon character, and accordingly the building features whimsical yellow walls and other cartoonish flourishes. The building is located on the edge of the Disneyland Resort, between ToonTown and the Santa Ana Freeway.

Location: 700 W. Ball Road

Neighborhood: Resort District, Anaheim Distance from Convention Center: 1.9 miles Transportation: Bus 083 to Ball & Cast

Neighboring Areas

Crystal Cathedral

A massive structure of white steel trusses and silver-colored glass, the Crystal Cathedral was designed by Philip Johnson and John Burgee in 1981 to fulfill Dr. Robert Schuller's vision of a worship space for his Christian congregation of over 10,000 members. The glass walls and ceiling are designed to replicate the outdoor, drive-in church where the congregation began in 1955, and two 90 foot-tall doors behind the pulpit open electronically during the Sunday morning services to let in the natural environment. The church also serves as a studio of for the weekly "Hour of Power" television program and features and giant indoor "Jumbotron" screen.

Location: 13280 Chapman Ave.

Neighborhood: Garden Grove, CA 92840
Distance from Convention Center: 2.3 miles
Transportation: Bus 054 to Chapman & Jetty

Hours: Visitors may conduct self-guided tours of the Cathedral from 9am- 3:30pm Monday-Saturday; self-guided tour maps are available in the lobby of the Welcoming Center. Guided tours are offered on Sunday's following the 11am service; meet at the Welcoming Center's Hospitality desk. To arrange a group tour, call 714-971-4013. Admission: There is no charge for self-guided tours or

Admission: There is no charge for self-guided tours or admission to the chapel; contact the center for pricing on

guided group tours.

Website: http://www.crystalcathedral.org/

Phone: 714-971-4000



MUSIC

Concert / Performance Venues

City National Grove of Anaheim

The City National Grove of Anaheim is an indoor concert and special event venue. If you arrive in Anaheim early you might want to take in the Kenny Loggins concert on June 20, at 8 p.m. The concert will also include the Blue Sky Riders and is a dinner event.

Location: 2200 East Katella Avenue, Anaheim Neighborhood: Adjacent to Angel Stadium Distance from Convention Center: 2.2 miles Transportation: Bus 050 to Katella-State College

Website: http://www.citynationalgroveofanaheim.com/

index.asp

Phone: 714-712-2700

Cost: Tickets range from \$47.50 for a non-dinner table to

\$77.50 for a Tier 1 VIP seating.

Disney California Adventure Park

The Disney California Adventure Park is the sister park to Disneyland with its entrance situated just across the promenade. This summer the park will be featuring the Mad T Party, a Tim Burton take on Alice in Wonderland featuring live bands and DJs, nightly.

Location: Harbor Boulevard **Neighborhood**: Disneyland

Distance from Convention Center: 1 mile

Transportation: ART or walk

Website: http://disneyland.disney.go.com/disneys-

california-adventure/

Cost: The Mad T party is included with admission to the park. Park tickets are available for a discount through ALA and the Convention Center.

Disneyland

Disneyland is the centerpiece of Anaheim entertainment. Music abounds throughout the park and live music can be enjoyed on a number of stages every day. The summer schedule has not been set, but every morning the park publishes a list of events happening throughout the day.

Location: Harbor Boulevard **Neighborhood**: Disneyland

Distance from Convention Center: 1 mile

Transportation: ART or walk

Website: http://disneyland.disney.go.com/disneyland/

Phone: (714) 781-4565

Cost: Park tickets are available for a discount through ALA

and the Convention Center.

Downtown Disney

Downtown Disney is an outdoor promenade that connects the Disneyland Resort Hotels to Disneyland Park and Disneyland California Adventure Park. This outdoor shopping and dining area is open all day and features mariachi bands and other live entertainment throughout the district all day long.

Location: Harbor Boulevard or Disneyland Drive

Neighborhood: Downtown Disney

Distance from Convention Center: 1 mile

Transportation: ART or Walk

Website: http://disneyland.disney.go.com/downtown-

disney/

Phone: Text DTDNOW to 37275 for event schedule

(Message rates apply).

Cost: FREE!

The Hollywood Bowl

The Hollywood Bowl is an outdoor concert venue located in Hollywood. It is the summer home of the Los Angeles Philharmonic Orchestra. During the ALA Conference, the Bowl will be have several events:

- * Friday, June 22, 8 p.m.: "Opening Night" featuring both Reba McEntire and Chaka Khan (both inductees into the Hollywood Bowl Hall of Fame) with host Julie Andrews and conductor Thomas Wilkins. As of the writing of this column, tickets were still available.
- * Saturday, June 23, 6 p.m.: "Mariachi USA" a celebration of culture of the mariachi including the music, costumes and "ballet folklorico."
- * Sunday, June 24, 7 p.m.: "Glen Campbell: the Goodbye Tour" featuring Glen Campbell with special guests Jackson Browne, Kris Kristopherson, Courtney Taylor-Taylor, and Lucinda Williams with Anne Litt acting as hostess.

Location: 2301 North Highland Avenue

Neighborhood: Hollywood

Distance from Convention Center: 35 miles



Transportation: Rental car or taxi

Website: http://www.hollywoodbowl.com/

Email: contact form on their website **Phone:** Audience Services: 323-850-2000;

Ticketmaster (800)745-3000

Cost: Tickets for Friday and Saturday concerts from \$17-\$173.50 through Ticketmaster. Tickets for Mariachi USA

are \$36-\$132

Museums / Tours

City of Fullerton Museum: Leo Fender Gallery

The City of Fullerton Museum is home to the Leo Fender Gallery, which features an exhibit on the electric guitar.

Location: 310 North Pomona Avenue, Fullerton, CA

Neighborhood: Fullerton

Distance from Convention Center: 6.3 miles

Transportation: Taxi or rental car

Website: http://www.cityoffullerton.com/depts/

museum/default.asp

Email: FMC@ci.fullerton.ca.us

Phone: 714-738-6545

Cost: General Admission \$4 /Seniors and Students \$3 /

Children 6-12 \$1 / Children (5 and under) FREE!

The Edmund D. Edelman Hollywood Bowl Museum

Located at the iconic Hollywood Bowl the museum will be featuring a new exhibit on Latin music entitled "Musica y Sabor – Latino Artists at the Hollywood Bowl." This exhibit will be in addition to existing exhibits, "Hollywood Bowl: Music for Everyone" and the "Hollywood Bowl Hall of Fame."

Location: 2301 North Highland Avenue

Neighborhood: Hollywood

Distance from Convention Center: 35 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi.

Website: http://www.hollywoodbowl.com/

Email: museum@laphil.org Phone: 323-850-2058

Cost: Free!

The GRAMMY Museum

The GRAMMY Museum, located in downtown Los Angeles features exhibits that go far beyond the GRAMMY awards. This museum focuses on the recording process and the "enduring legacy of all forms of recorded music." It features exhibits that emphasize "music and cultural history, the art and science of the recording process, and the creative process...of several generations of music makers."

Location: 800 W. Olympic Blvd., Los Angeles, CA

Neighborhood: Los Angeles

Distance from Convention Center: 29.4 miles **Transportation**: Rental car or cab would be easiest. **Website**: http://www.grammymuseum.org/ **Email**: grammyinfo@grammymuseum.org

Phone: 213-765-6800

Cost: \$12.95 adults / \$11.95 students 18+ /\$11.95 sen-

iors / \$10.95 youth, 6-17 yrs /\$10.95 military

The Walt Disney Concert Hall

The Home of the Los Angeles Philharmonic, the building is one of the premiere concert halls in the country, if not the world. The Philharmonic will be performing at the Hollywood Bowl during the ALA Conference, however, tours of the concert hall are available daily.

Location: 135 North Grand Avenue, Los Angeles, CA

Neighborhood: Downtown Los Angeles **Distance from Convention Center**: 28.5 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Website**: http://www.laphil.com/ **Email**: contact form on their website

Phone: 323-850-2000

Cost: Tours are complimentary for groups of 14 or fewer.

Restaurants

The House of Blues

A part of a nationwide chain of restaurants featuring live music, this venue is located in Downtown Disney. Most Sunday mornings the restaurant hosts the World Famous Gospel Brunch at 11 a.m. Reservations are recommended by calling the box office.

Location: 1530 S. Disneyland Drive **Neighborhood**: Downtown Disney **Distance from Convention Center**: 1 mile



Transportation: ART to Disneyland or walk

Website: www.houseofblues.com/venues/clubvenues/

anaheim

Phone: 714-778-BLUE (2583)

Cost: No cover.

Ralph Brennan's Jazz Kitchen – Flambeaux's Jazz Club

For those with a fond remembrance of New Orleans, Ralph Brennan's Jazz Kitchen brings the flavor of the French Quarter to Anaheim. The restaurant offers live jazz with a Dueling Piano Show starting at 9 p.m.

Location: Harbor Boulevard or Disneyland Drive

Neighborhood: Downtown Disney **Distance from Convention Center**: 1 mile

Transportation: ART or Walk

Website: http://disneyland.disney.go.com/downtown-

disney/ralph-brennans-jazz-kitchen/ **Phone:** 714-781-3463 (Reservations)

Cost: No cover.

The Ranch Restaurant & Saloon

Located on the ground floor of the Extron Electronics Corporate Headquarters, the Ranch has both a restaurant and a saloon. The saloon plays host to live country music many nights during the week. Check the calendar on the website for current entertainment!

Location: 1025 E. Ball Road, Anaheim

Neighborhood: Anaheim

Distance from Convention Center: 2.7 miles

Transportation: Bus 043 to Harbor & Ball; transfer to

Bus 046 to Ball & Lewis

Website: http://theranch.com/

Phone: 714-817-4200 (Reservations highly recom-

mended)

Cost: No cover.

Steamers Jazz Club and Café

A full service, all-ages restaurant and café, Steamers offers live jazz music with no cover seven days a week.

Location: 138 West Commonwealth, Fullerton, CA

Neighborhood: Fullerton

Distance from Convention Center: 6.5 miles

Transportation: Bus 043 to Harbor & Commonwealth **Website**: http://www.steamerscafe.com/index.html **Phone**: 714-871-8800 (Reservations highly recom-

mended)
Cost: No cover.

DANCE

Anaheim Ballet

The mission of Anaheim Ballet is to bring both classically rooted and contemporary dance performances to audiences of balletomanes and people who are new to the dance performance audience. Anaheim Ballet also serves as a haven for both Southern California and international dancers. Their Educational Outreach and Scholarship STEP UP! Program strives to promote classical ballet and its benefits to those who might not be able to experience them.

Location: 280 E. Lincoln Ave.

Neighborhood: Downtown Anaheim Redevelopment

Area

Distance from Convention Center: 3.9 miles **Transportation:** Take bus 43 to Harbor & Lincoln

Admission: Ticket prices vary Website: http://anaheimballet.org

Phone: 714-520-0904

Events: Unavailable at publication



THEATRE

Laguna

Laguna Playhouse

Location: 606 Laguna Canyon Rd.

Distance from Convention Center: 24 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi

Admission: Ticket prices range from around \$30 to \$65.

Website: www.lagunaplayhouse.com

Phone: 949-497-ARTS

Events: 6/1 - 6/24/12 *Ask Mrs. Honey B., Certified Life Coach.* (Comedy: "After a lifelong career as a home economics and health teacher, Mrs. Honey B. has decided to direct her energy into a new career as a "Full Life Level" certified life coach.")

Los Angeles

Pantages Theater - Broadway in L.A.

Location: 6233 Hollywood Blvd.

Distance from Convention Center: 33 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi

Admission: Ticket prices range from \$25 to \$95.

Website: www.broadwayla.org

Phone: 323-468-1770

Events: 6/19 – 7/1/12 *Million Dollar Quartet*. (Musical: "Tony Award-winning, smash hit Broadway musical inspired by the true story of the famed recording session that brought together rock 'n' roll icons Elvis Presley, Johnny Cash, Jerry Lee Lewis and Carl Perkins for the first and only time.")

Center Theatre Group – Mark Taper Forum

Location: 135 N. Grand Ave.

Distance from Convention Center: 28 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi

Admission: Ticket prices range from \$30 to \$55.

Website: www.centertheatregroup.org

Phone: 213-972-7401

Events: 5/13 – 7/1/12. *Los Otros*. (Musical by by Ellen Fitzhugh and Michael John LaChiusa: "The uniquely Southern California experience is celebrated in the candid, intimate song cycles of a Mexican-American man growing up in Carlsbad and a San Diego native reminiscing of her encounters with the Mexican community. ")

Center Theatre Group – Ahmanson Theatre

Location: 135 N. Grand Ave., 90012.

Distance from Convention Center: 28 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi

Admission: Ticket prices range from \$30 to \$105.

Website: www.centertheatregroup.org

Phone: 213-972-7401

Events: 6/14 – 7/29/12. *War Horse*. (Drama, puppet theatre, winner of 5 Tony awards: "As World War One begins, Joey, young Albert's beloved horse, is sold to the cavalry and shipped from England to France... But Albert cannot forget Joey and he embarks on a treacherous mission to

find him and bring him home.")

Kodak Theatre

Location: 6801 Hollywood Boulevard

Distance from Convention Center: 35 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$43 - \$133. **Website**: www.kodaktheatre.com

Phone: 323-308-6300

Events: 5/11 - 9/2/12: *Cirque de Soleil, "Iris"* (A journey through the world of cinema - spectacle with circus, ani-

mation, music, and dance)

Geffen Playhouse

Location: 10886 Le Conte Avenue

Distance from Convention Center: 40 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$70

Website: www.geffenplayhouse.com

Phone: (310) 208-5454

Events: 4/17 - 6/24/12. *Mona Golabek in The Pianist of Willesden Lane*. (Play: "Set in Vienna in 1938 and London during the Blitzkrieg, the play tells the story of a young Jewish pianist who is dreaming about her concert debut. With the issuing of new ordinances under the Nazi regime, everything for Lisa changes, except for her love of music and the pursuit of her dream.")



Hollywood Fringe Festival

Annual celebration of emerging theatre, cabaret, dance, film, and more. Performed at a variety of Hollywood locations ranging from bars to full size theaters. Check website for details.

Website: www.hollywoodfringe.org

Dates: 6/14-6/24/12

Costa Mesa

Segerstrom Center for the Arts

Location: 600 Town Center Drive

Distance from Convention Center: 13 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi

Admission: Tickets range from \$40 to \$135.

Website: www.scfta.org Phone: (714) 556-2787

Events: 6/12-6/24/12. *Les Miserables*. (Musical: " Cameron Mackintosh presents a brand new 25th anniversary production of the legendary musical, with glorious new staging and dazzlingly reimagined scenery inspired by the

paintings of Victor Hugo.")

South Coast Repertory

Location: 655 Town Center Drive

Distance from Convention Center: 13 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi Admission: Tickets are \$30. Website: www.scr.org Phone: (714) 708-5555

Events: 6/22-6/24/12. *Cattywampus*. (Play: by Robert Cucuzza, "Raw and raucous updating of August Strindberg's

classic, Miss Julie.")

Costa Mesa Playhouse

Location: 661 Hamilton Street

Distance from Convention Center: 17 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets range from \$13-\$18. **Website**: www.costamesaplayhouse.org

Phone: (949) 650-5269

Events: 6/8/-7/8/12. Hedwig and the Angry Inch.

(Musical: "The cult rock musical about outrageous transgender singer Hedwig and his rock-n-roll band, the Angry Inch, a name inspired by Hedwig's own botched sex change operation, this hilarious play is performed by Hed-

wig as a rock gig/stand-up comedy routine, backed by his band.")

Fullerton

STAGEStheatre

Location: 400 E. Commonwealth Ave. **Distance from Convention Center**: 6 miles

Transportation: Bus 43 to Harbor & Commonwealth

Admission: Tickets: from \$16 - \$20. **Website**: www.stagesoc.org

Phone: 714-525-4484

Events: 6/8-7/29/12: *The Great American Trailer Park Musical*. (Musical: "There's a new tenant at Armadillo Acres—and she's wreaking havoc all over Florida's most exclusive trailer park. When Pippi, the stripper on the run, comes between the Dr. Phil—loving, agoraphobic Jeannie and her tollbooth collector husband—the storms begin to brew. Adultery, strippers, murderous ex-boyfriends,

Costco and the Ice Capades.")

Maverick Theater

Location: 110 E. Walnut Ave.

Distance from Convention Center: 6 miles

Transportation: Bus 43 to Lemon & Commonwealth

Admission: Tickets are \$20.

Website: www.mavericktheater.com

Phone: 714-526-7070

Events: 6/1 - 7/14/12: *The Hobbit. (Play: "This* stage adaptation follows the adventures of Bilbo Baggins many years before "The Lord of the Rings" on his unexpected journey to reclaim the treasure of the great dragon

Smaug.")

Hunger Artists Theatre Company

Location: 699-A S. State College Blvd. **Distance from Convention Center**: 9 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$15-\$18. **Website**: www.hungerartists.com

Phone: 714-680-6803

Events: 6/1-6/24/12: *To Hades and back (again)*. (Play: by Katherine Murphy, "a pointed, poignant, and horrifyingly funny take on Aeschylus's classic tragedy, *The Oresteia*, the mother of all patricidal Greek dramas. This show explores the original sin of pride—or just manly posturing—and its destructive spiral in family relationships.")



Long Beach

International City Theatre

Location: 300 East Ocean Blvd.

Distance from Convention Center: 28 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$37-\$44. **Website**: ictlongbeach.org **Phone**: (562) 436-4610

Events: 6/5-7/1/12: *Leading Ladies* (Play by Ken Ludwig: "A rollicking comedy about two down-on-their-luck actors who dress as women to con a dying woman out of her millions. A cross between Twelfth Night and Some Like It

Hot.")

Newport Beach

Newport Theatre Arts Center

Location: 2501 Cliff Drive

Distance from Convention Center: 18 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$21-\$26. **Website**: ntaconline.com

Phone: (949) 631-0288

Events: 6/1-7/1/12: The Boy Friend. (Musical.)

Pasadena

Pasadena Playhouse

Location: 39 South El Molino Avenue **Distance from Convention Center**: 36 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$20 - \$100 **Website**: www.pasadenaplayhouse.org

Phone: 626-356-7529

Events: 6/21-7/15: *Jitney* (Play, by August Wilson, South Coast Rep production: "It is 1977 in Pittsburgh's Hill District — a neighborhood that legitimate cabs will not travel to. Out of these circumstances, unlicensed, gypsy cabs — jitneys — emerge to drive the locals around town. The story unfolds in Becker's storefront jitney station where a motley crew share stories and meddle in each other's lives.')

San Juan Capistrano

Camino Real Playhouse: South Orange County

Community Theatre

Location: Capistrano Center for the Performing Arts,

31776 El Camino Real

Distance from Convention Center: 28 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$24.

Website: caminorealplayhouse.org

Phone: (949) 489-8082

Events: 6/15-6/24/12: *Burn This*. (Play by Lanford Wilson: "A penetrating exposition of four violently opposing characters who are scrambling to regain control over their

lives.")

Tustin

Encore Dinner Theatre

Location: 690 El Camino Real

Distance from Convention Center: 8 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$46-69.

Website: www.encoredinnertheatre.com

Phone: (657) 210-3200

Events: 6/7-7/22/12: Damn Yankees (Musical: "Long suffereing baseball fan, Joe Boyd, makes a deal with the devil to bring his beloved Washington Senators a winning season. Enjoy such Broadway favorites as Heart, A Man Does-

n't Know and Whatever Lola Wants, Lola Gets.")

Venice

Pacific Resident Theatre

Location: 703 Venice Blvd.

Distance from Convention Center: 34 miles

Transportation: Rental car or taxi **Admission**: Tickets are \$20-\$28.

Website: www.pacificresidenttheatre.com

Phone: (310) 822-8392

Events: - 6/24/12: Concealing Judy Holliday (Play, by Wendy Johnson (new play): "A funny and poignant journey through the memories, dreams and hallucinations of

the 1950s Academy Award winning actress.")



VISUAL ARTS, GALLERIES, & MUSUEMS

Bowers Museum

The Bowers Museum, founded in 1936 through a bequest of Charles and Ada Bowers, includes over 130,000 works of art that celebrate the arts and culture of humankind. Specialized collections include Native American art, Pre-Columbian art, Asian art, art of the Pacific, art of Africa and Orange County history at this 93,000 square feet museum. It was voted best in the OC by the readers of the Orange County Register.

Location: 2002 N. Main Street, Santa Ana **Neighborhood:** Santa Ana Triangle

Distance From Convention Center: 4.6 miles **Transportation:** Bus 83 to Main & 20th St. **Hours:** Tuesday - Sunday 10am - 4pm

Admission: Adults \$12/ Seniors (Age 62+) \$9/ Students (18+) \$9/ Children (6-17) \$9/ Children Under 6 Free

Website: http://www.bowers.org/

Phone: 714-567-3600

Exhibitions/Events: Sacred Gold: Pre-Hispanic Art of Co-

Iombia, California Gold

Discovery Science Center

The 59,000 square feet Discovery Science Center offers fun, interactive exhibits that encourage kids to explore the world of science.

Location: 2500 North Main Street, Santa Ana

Neighborhood: Santa Ana

Distance From Convention Center: 5.3 miles

Transportation: Bus 83 to Main Place

Hours: Daily 10am - 5pm

Admission: Adults (ages 15+) \$14.95 / Seniors (ages 62+) \$12.95 / Children (ages 3-14) \$12.95 / Parking: \$4 (cash

only)

Website: http://www.discoverycube.org/

Phone: 714-542-2823

Exhibitions/Events: Wildlife Rescue

Downtown Anaheim's ART in PUBLIC PLACES

ART in PUBLIC PLACES is a walking tour of public art in the historic center of Anaheim. Artists represented on the tour include Frank Gehry, Daniel Martinez, and Millard Sheets, among others.

Location: Center Street Promenade, Anaheim

Neighborhood: Downtown Anaheim

Distance From Convention Center: 3.2 miles **Transportation: Take** Bus 43 to Broadway **Hours:** Monday - Sunday 8am – 4pm

Website: http://www.anaheim.net/com/dev/aipp/

The Muckenthaler Cultural Center

Built in 1924, the Muckenthaler estate was designed by architect Frank Bentley in an Italian Renaissance style on 8.5 acres. The cultural center offers classes, exhibits, and performances that engage the community in addition to conserving the architectural heritage of the estate.

Location: 1201 West Malvern Avenue, Fullerton

Neighborhood: Fullerton

Distance From Convention Center: 6.3 miles

Transportation: Bus 50 to Chapman & Pomona, transfer

to bus 37 to Malvern & Euclid

Hours: Wednesday - Sunday 12 - 4pm, Additional Thurs-

day Hours 5pm - 9pm

Admission:

Website: http://themuck.org/

Phone: 714-738-6595

Exhibitions/Events: Combat Paper

MUZEO

The MUZEO offers visitors an exhibition on the history of Anaheim, in addition to two traveling exhibitions that

highlight art, history, and science.

Location: 241 S. Anaheim Blvd., Anaheim **Neighborhood:** Downtown Anaheim

Distance From Convention Center: 3.7 miles

Transportation: Bus 47 to Broadway

Hours: Daily 10am - 5pm

Admission: Adults \$13 / children (ages 12-4) \$9 / children

3 and under free

Website: http://www.muzeo.org/

Phone: 714-956-8936

Exhibitions/Events: The Word, Ink & Blood, Resonating

Fields: Photography by Lois Greenfield



Richard Nixon Presidential Library and Museum

The 9-acre site includes the Presidential library, museum, birthplace, and helicopter 'Army One.'

Location: 18001 Yorba Linda Blvd, Yorba Linda

Neighborhood: Yorba Linda

Distance From Convention Center: 14 miles

Transportation: Bus 43 to Transit Ctr Dock 2, transfer To

bus 26 to Yorba Linda & Eureka

Hours: Monday-Saturday 10am - 5pm, Sundays 11am -

5pm

Admission: Adults: \$11.95/ Seniors 62 + Years: \$8.50/ High School & College Students W/ Id: \$6.95/ Active Military: \$6.95/ Children Ages 7-11: \$4.75/ Children 6 and

Under Free

Website: http://www.nixonlibrary.gov/index.php

Phone: 714-983-9120

Exhibitions/Events: Pat Nixon Centennial: People Were

Her Project

Gallery Districts

For listings of Orange County art galleries:

OC Weekly Gallery Directory: http://www.ocweekly.com/ directory/galleries/

Spark OC – Events – Visual Arts & Museums http://www.sparkoc.com/

OC Art Guide: http://www.ocartguide.com/

Selected Gallery Districts

Laguna Beach

Located 25 miles south of Anaheim, Laguna Beach is known as the art center of Orange County with its high concentration of artists and art galleries, as well as its three well-known art festivals: the Festival of Arts, Art-A-Fair, and the Pageant of the Masters.

http://www.lagunabeachinfo.com/things-to-do/galleries-shopping/

Santa Ana

The newest gallery district in Orange County, the Santora Arts building is the epicenter of this edgy, art infused area of Santa Ana which is located 6 miles south east of Anaheim.

http://www.aplaceforart.org/galleries/default.asp